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Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna
Subject: Fw: Ordinance for Review -- PSH

For the file. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:33 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ordinance for Review -- PSH  
  
Was my previous email sufficient or do you need me to respond again stating just that? 
  
From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:31 PM 
To: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: Ordinance for Review -- PSH 
  
It does not. 
  
Since the pandemic, we have accepted e-mails affirming legality and enforceability which are then added to the 
record. 
  
Jim 
  

From: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:30 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ordinance for Review -- PSH  
  
Jim,  
  
This ordinance was previously reviewed without objection. There is a signature line on the link you provided. Does this 
need to be signed and uploaded to Legistar? 
  
Nathaniel E. Adamson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office  
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Cell: (414) 708-9098 | Office: (414) 286-8481 | Email: naadam@milwaukee.gov 
  
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 10:10 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Ordinance for Review -- PSH 
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Good Morning, 
 
The below ordinance, recommended for passage yesterday by the Public Safety and Health Committee, is 
submitted for review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
Thank You for Your Assistance, 
  
Jim 
  
  
   
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7035442&GUID=6A210208-9C3E-4185-B19A-
99D7E79EDF79&Options=ID|Text|&Search=241248 
  


